

Stewardship Committee Meeting

February 9, 2021

6:00 PM

Present: Sue Rowen, Sherry Peterson, Maggie Pearson, Donna Speedy

Absent: Janeth Morteo, Yerlady Flores

Margarita Rincon resigned from the committee because she now has a job and does not feel she will be able to be a part of the committee.

Topics for discussion:

Goodie Bags for Residents-Items for residents of the local care centers. Faith Formation students will collect items and have a note to put in a bag. Parishioners will also be encouraged to bring items. Students will prepare the bags. Delivery will be around St. Patrick's Day.

Patrick Press may do 2 more pages if needed. More ideas are welcome. Maggie will continue to write the items. Sherry will continue the folding and preparing for disbursement. Pia compiles and edits.

Possibility of going through the roster to see how many want to continue to be on our roster. Father and Mary Q will be asked about this.

Meeting adjourned at 6:56 PM

Next meeting will be as needed.